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February 27, 2024

TO: Michael Stanton Utilities Field Operations Supervisor
City of Cooper City, Florida

MStanton@coopercityfl.org

Phone: 954-434-4300 #115

Utilities: 954-434-5519

RE: City of Cooper City — Flamingo Gardens Water Service Replacement

General

Thank you for contacting Miller Pipeline Corporation for your pipeline rehabilitation needs. We are
pleased to submit our proposal for providing materials and services for the above referenced project.
Pricing below is based on using our current contract # CIP/220762 with the City of Ocala as a host pricing
contract.

Scope of Service

To meet the requirements of this project, we propose to furnish the following items:

G-04-2 Labor and Equipment 110 HR $840.00 $92,400.00
G-20 #57 Stone 450 CcYy $95.00 $42,750.00
G-19 Limerock Base 12" 1,400 SY $20.00 $28,000.00
G321 Asphalt Pavement Superpave 9.5 175 TN $255.00 $44,625.00

W-15-1 Remove and Replace 1" Single Water Service - Short 2 EA $850.00 $1,700.00

W-15-2 Remove and Replace 1" Single Water Service - Long 2 EA $1,880.00 $3,760.00

W-15-3 Remove and Replace 1" Double Water Service - Short 38 EA $1,260.00 $47,880.00

W-15-4 Remove and Replace 1" Double Water Service - Long 28 EA $2,200.00 $61,600.00

SUBTOTAL WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT $322,715.00

Responsibilities of Others

We will expect that the following will be furnished to Miller Pipeline Corporation at no cost to us:

1. Free and legal access to the project site.
2. All approvals and permits as applicable.
3. Any required Point Repairs of the pipe.

General Conditions

1. The project does not contain hazardous materials.
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2. Payment should be made within thirty (30) days after date of invoice from Miller Pipeline
Corporation.
3. The submitted pricing does not include any taxes. All applicable taxes should be added to the

pricing unless we are provided with tax-exempt statement from the buyer.
Closing

We thank you for the opportunity to offer this firm proposal and look forward to providing this service. If
you have any need for further assistance, please call me at (317) 617-0547.

Sincerely

Jeff Newman, Regional Manager, Miller Pipeline
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